

# Caroline Kennedy

---

Address: 17 Willow Way  
Hemel Hempstead  
Hertfordshire  
HP1 3EZ

Tel: 07961868815

Email: ethelthegoat@hotmail.com

Date of Birth: 01/03/1988

---

## Personal Statement

I will complete my BA (hons) Photography degree in June 2010 and whilst studying I do part time work for my family's boat tour business in Co. Kerry in Ireland. This work entails photographing clients who are mostly tourists, details are listed below. Through this work I feel I have increased my skills with people and have learnt to deal with situations as they come, quickly and effectively.

Through spending a lot of my time in a rural area on the south coast of Ireland I have developed a love for landscape photography. I have been photographing landscapes for a considerable period of time now and feel the skills I have developed in this are strong. I also combine my love for the sea and experience with it in to my images.

## Education

2007 - present

**BA (hons) Photography**  
University for the Creative Arts at Farnham  
Falkner Road  
Farnham  
GU9 7DS

1999 – 2004

**Convent of Jesus and Mary Language College**  
Crownhill Road  
Harlesden  
London  
NW10 4EP

2004

**GCSEs**

8 GCSEs grades A-C (including Maths and English)

## **College Education**

2005 -2007                   HND Photography  
Pass Pass Pass

West Herts College (Watford campus)  
Hempstead Road  
WD17 3EZ

## **Work Experience**

June 2003                   **Mercedes-Benz Direct**

Apsley  
Hertfordshire  
HP3 9SX

Two weeks, unpaid work experience. Secretarial work.

June 2005 – Sept 2007                   **Callagh Haulage**

Ms. Sarah Carr  
17 Willow Way  
Hemel Hempstead  
HP1 3EZ

07973313583

Admin work

June 2008 – Sept 2008  
June 2009 – Sept 2009

### **Sea Thrills**

Mr. W. Kennedy  
Ballinahown, The Glen  
Killarney  
Co. Kerry  
Eire

+353 (0) 8722 29787

Photographer

## **Other information**

- Competent in the use of Microsoft Office, Internet Explorer, Mozilla Firefox, Apple Mac OS X and Windows Operating Systems.
- Basic First Aid acquired through sea safety training course
- Clean, UK drivers license

## **References**

References available upon request.